From: Clark Penney [N

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 11:23 AM
To: Anderson, Julie B (CED) <julie.anderson@alaska. gov>
Subject: Re: Clark Penney Contact & Contract Description

Here are the revisions | sent to Shawn last Friday.
Thank you for moving the ball forward.

Thx.

iPhone XS

On Mar 7, 2019, at 11:33 AM, Anderson, Julie B (CED) <julie.anderson@alaska gov> wrote:

Hi Clark,

Please review the contract description to show you as the task force lead, and adjust scope where
necessary then return to me for final review. | am working with AIDEA to get a short term contract in
place which will allow us time to do a long term contract process. Please return it as soon as
possible. Will we need your company name, tax id, etc for this process.

Julie

From: Williams, Shawn D (CED)

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Anderson, Julie B (CED) <julie.anderson@alaska gov>
Subject: Clark Penney Contact & Contract Description
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